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Gary, Aaron

From: Dyck, Jon

Sent:  Tuesday, March 18, 2008 4:22 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Special Session AB-1

On Reai iD, the amendment shouid do two things: First, prohibit the Joint Committee on Finance from providing
an appropriation supplement to DMV from its appropriation for the implementation of the Real ID act during the
2007-09 biennium; and second, transfer $9,805,300 in 2007-08 and $12,184,000 in 2008-09 from the
transportation fund to the general fund.

Fil get back to you on how to do the additional highway spending once 1 clarify some things.

Jon Dyck

Fiscal Analyst

Legislative Fiscal Bureau

1 East Main, Suite 301
Madison, Wl 53703

(808) 266-9919
jon.dyck@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2008 3:50 PM
To: Ammerman, Fred; Dyck, Jon; Runde, Al
€c: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Special Session AB-1

Good afternoon,

if you have any drafting instructions for me related to the new senate sub for AB-1 (in particular, any needed
drafting related to REAL ID or KRM), | would appreciate receiving the instructions as soon as possible. | have
plans to be out of the office for most of tomorrow and Thursday.

Aaron

Aaron R, Gary

Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis. state.wi.us

03/18/2008
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1 AN ACT re ating to: the budget adjustment bill.

@)7 7 Analysis by the Legislative Reg. %rence Bureau

TRANSPORJATION
OTHER TRA{SPORTATION

P(‘g\\\m ’ This billNequires the secretary®f administration to transfer $5,000,000 from
; the transportatidyg fund to the gefferal fund in fiscal year 2007-08.

This bill alsoXgrohibits-JCF from supplementing any DOT appropriation in

fiscal year 2007-08, s\s'; poses relating to implementation of the federal REAL ID

Act of 2005, unless al he supplement there remains unexpended in the JCF

appropriation, fo fisca ar 2007-08, at least $5,000,000 of the estimated

X : apprp\ elatmg to implementation of the federal REAL

For irgher information s x tate fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

X to.this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SEcCTION 9148. Nonstatutory provisions; Transportation.
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SEcTION 9148
1 (1) JOINT FINANCE COMMITTEE SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING RELATED TO REAL ID Act
IMPLEMENTATION. Notwithstanding section 13.101 (1), (3), and (5) of the statutes, the

A

joint committee on finance may not, for purposes relatmg to 1mplementat1on of the £ .
DAfuM )

federal REAL ID Act of 2005, supplement in {ﬁﬁm 2007~ O?g !from the

2

3
@

5 appropriation account under section 20.865 (4) (u) of the statutes, any appropriation
v

S—

of the department of transportation{unless after the supplement there remains
™ .

H ;‘V”

Qi)7~08 at ledst 000 000 of th amour;t Bsti 3/t‘,ed j
e

in fiscal year-2

o
) of t tutes as create

20, for the appropriation account under section 20.865 (4) (u) of the statutes for

expenditures of the department of transportation in WEZO(N 0;,(5&?@

implementation of the federal REAL ID Act of 2005.

_F;»%QR% %?9%6& ié%

12 SecTIiON 9248. Fiscal changes; Transportation.

13 (1) TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND. Notwithstanding section 25.40 (3) (a) of the
N

14 statutes, the secretary of administration shall transfer W from the

A

@ﬁansportaﬁon fund to the general@in fiscal year 2007-0
6

(END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ..., relating to: the budget adjustment bill.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
This is a preliminary draft. An analysis will be provided in a later version.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9148. Nonstatutory provisions; Transportation.

(1) JOINT FINANCE COMMITTEE SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING RELATED TO REAL ID Act
IMPLEMENTATION. Notwithstanding section 13.101 (1), (3), and (5) of the statutes, the
joint committee on finance may not, for purposes relating to implementation of the
federal REAL ID Act of 2005, supplement in the 2007-09 fiscal biennium, from the
appropriation account under section 20.865 (4) (u) of the statutes, any appropriation
of the department of transportation for expenditures of the department of
transportation in the 2007-09 fiscal biennium relating to implementation of the

federal REAL ID Act of 2005.
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SECTION 9248

SECTION 9248. Fiscal changes; Transportation.

(1) TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND. Notwithstanding section 25.40 (3) (a) of the
statutes, the secretary of administration shall transfer from the transportation fund
to the general fund $9,805,300 in fiscal year 2007-08 and $12,184,000 in fiscal year
2008-09.

(END)



